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Jonss Abstiract 0o., Inc.
Clovis, New Mexico

GCentlenen: Attention: lir. Durwood Q. Jones

This is in reply to your letter of
August 1lth,

Enclosed is a form of bond that will
meet with the approval of thie office. If the
land in question is fee land, the provision re-
ferring to surfacs rights need not de included.

As %0 the amount of the bond, this var-
ies with the depth of the well. If you will give
us sgome specifio information as to depth, we can
then advise you as to the proper amount of the
bond.

Under separate cover we are mailing you
a copy of Bulletin 3 of the State Geologist, glving
state laws, rules and regulations.

You are advised that all reports and
notices should be gent direct to Mr, J. D, Hunter,
State 01l and Gas Inspector, Oarlsbad, New lexico.

Very truly yours,

EH7: VCH, 9%:.te Geologliat.
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